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Timolyn Henry 
_I 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Monday, October 1 I, 2004 8:28 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Dana Shaffer; Adam Teitzman; Susan Masterton; Richard Chapkis; Matt Feit; Nancy White 

Docket No. 040489-TP 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, XO Florida, Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. provide the 
following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is: 
Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson Kaufman XI Arnold, PA 
11 7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.222.2525 
850.222.5606 fax 

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 040489-TP9Emergency complaint seeking order requiring BellSouth 
Telecominunications, Inc. and Veiizon Florida Inc. to continue to honor existing iiiterconiiection ob1 igations, by XO 
Florida, Ine. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. (collectively, Joint CLECs). 

c.Tlie document is filed on behalf of XO Florida, Tnc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. 

d. The document is a letter that is 1 page long. 

e. The document is a letter regarding an abeyance in this docket. 

CTR ,-._ 

ECR ~__I 

b 104 1/2004 



MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

TAMPA OFFICE 
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 
P.O. Box 3350, TAMPA, FL 336~01-3350 

(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX 

PLEASE REPLY TO:  

TALLAHASSEE 

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE: 
117 SOUTH GADSDEN 

T-SEB, FLORIDA 33201 
(850) 222-2525 

(850) 222-5606 FAX 

October 1 1,2004 
Via Ernail 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket No. 040489-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

As requested by Mr. Teitzman in our conference call regarding the above docket held last 
week, this will confirm that XO Florida, Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida Telecom, Inc. 
have no objection to continuing to hold the above docket in abeyance. It is our understanding 
that the other parties to this docket are also in agreement with the abeyance. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely , 

S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Cc: Dana Shaffer 
Adam Teitzman 
Parties of Recond 

MCWHIRTER, REEVES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAVIDSON, KAUFMAN & ARNOLD, P.A. 


